
Couple of points raised by Elizabeth below for consideration in the Application Form.    
 

 Overall positive feedback on the form and approach. Considered that it was much more 
effective and efficient approach.  

 Fitness and Competency – similar comments that we have already received from industry re: 
scope and director   

 Section 6 – Public Health and Environmental Risks – Ability to quantify type and quantity for 
fugitive emissions.  

 Instruction around clearing  

 There is no checked boxes 
 
Other related points raised:  

 Approach to licence amendments applications   

 Managing the transition period regarding works approval (approved) and licence 
applications. I did discuss the view towards single application with concurrent assessment.   

 
From: StrategyandReform  

Sent: Tuesday, 27 October 2015 8:43 AM 
To: Christensen, Michael; Ryan, Clare 

Subject: FW: Licence Application 

 
Good morning, 
 
Would one of you be able to attend the query below? 
 
Kind Regards, 
Cassie Chew 
Strategy and Reform Administration Officer 
Office of the Director General 
Department of Environment Regulation | The Atrium   
168 St Georges Terrace Perth 6000| Locked Bag 33, Cloisters Square 

 
 
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the addressee only. It may contain 
confidential or privileged information. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender, delete the email and 
attachments from your system and destroy any copies you may have taken of the email and its 
attachments. 
Duplication or further distribution by hardcopy, by electronic means or verbally is not permitted 
without permission. 
 
From: Elizabeth Von Perger   

Sent: Monday, 26 October 2015 4:36 PM 

To: StrategyandReform 
Subject: Licence Application 

 
Hi there, 
 
I’m attempting to complete the new application form in order to obtain a Prescribed Premises 
Licence (Works Approval already completed) for mine dewatering activities. I have a few questions, 
is it possible to give someone a call who is a full bottle on the new form? 
 
Kind Regards, 
 



Elizabeth von Perger 
Senior Environmental Advisor - CMGP 
 

 
 
Bluebird Mine Site 
Meekatharra WA 6642 
Ph:   
Mobile:   
Email:   
 

This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely for the intended 

addressees and is confidential. If you receive this message in error, or are not the intended 

recipient(s), please delete it and any copies from your systems and immediately notify the 

sender. Any unauthorised view, use that does not comply with its purpose, dissemination or 

disclosure, either whole or partial, is prohibited. Since the internet cannot guarantee the 

integrity of this message which may not be reliable, Metals X Limited (and its subsidiaries) 

shall not be liable for the message if modified, changed or falsified.  
 




